ADDENDUM #2
TO
SPECIFICATION AND CONTRACT DOCUMENTS
May 28, 2014

TO:

ALL PLAN HOLDERS

FOR:

ITB-021-2014
Metal Roof Overlay – Sprayfield Pole Barn

This addendum sets forth changes and/or additional information as referenced and is hereby made
a part of and should be attached to the subject Specifications and Contract Documents.
Contractor must acknowledge receipt of all addenda with bid proposal on the form
provided herein.
The purpose of addenda #2 is to answer written questions received to date.

Question 1: On addendum #1 scope of work you added paragraph #6. The roof pitch shall be 4:12
are we changing the original roof pitch or is this the original roof pitch 4:12?
Answer: No. This is the existing pitch, this is what the pole barn plans show.
Question 2: In the Scope of work, paragraph #3 states install metal to cover plywood on both
gable ends. Can you explain?
Answer: If the plywood is not rotten on the gable end, do not replace, but still overlay
with metal.
Question 3: Scope of work, paragraph #4 states 29 gauge galvanized roof panels can you specify
what kind of panel? Is there a specific panel design you want?
Answer: No, this was an educated guess for materials. No we do not have any specific
panel design in mind.
Question 4: Scope of work, paragraph #5 states metal on the east gable end to extend 8 feet from
the peak. Can you explain?
Answer: Directly under the east gable end metal panels or panel will need to be installed
from post to post at a total height of 8’down from the top to block the morning to noon
sun. This is to allow operators to see the computer screen shown in photos.

Question 5: Is this roof an existing shingle roof? If so are we stripping down to the plywood?
Answer: Yes. No, unless there is rotten plywood beneath any area of the existing roof but
you will need to replace the plywood that is rotten.
Question 6: Is there any way that you can e-mail the pictures of this roof?
Answer: Photos are attached

No. 1 Dated_______________________________
Signature:____________________________________________________________________

No. 2 Dated_______________________________
Signature:____________________________________________________________________

THIS FORM MUST BE INCLUDED WITH BID PROPOSAL

PHOTOS OF EXISTING ROOF

